Archaeological Site Report	SiteNo	9/2/084/0111
	Site Name	D'Ouwe Werf, 30 Church Street, Stellenbosch
	Date	
	Project	
	CaseNID	
Page No: 1 SiteAutoID: 27540	Coords	-33.937769, 18.862070

Site Category: Building

## **SiteComments:**

Archive Import History: This property initially formed the boundary of the original Stellenbosch cemetery which fell into disuse in 1710. In 1783 the plot came into the ownership of J. B. Hoffman, who was presumably responsible for the erection of the original Cape Dutch house. This building was thereafter used as a boarding-house for many decades. By 1889 an additional storey had been added, which gave the building its present imposing Georgian appearance. Visual Description: Colours: Site Features: Condition: Good Construction Date: Materials: Catalogue: , No: , Significance Category:

Damage Types:

